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THE MARKET PLACE in the centre of the town, at the junction of three of its oldest streets, 
stands the Guildhall, a building of mixed 16th and 19th Century parentage 
raised on pillars. The paved area beneath and immediately around it forms 
the Market Place. At the north end of this is Court Street, a broad and 
pleasant street containing many 17th and 18th Century houses, whilst 
cutting across the south end is Market Street. Here, at number 12, James II 

g 5  was held prisoner after h|s capture by local fishermen, attempting to escape 
to the continent. ■ ■  parish  church and

15th CENTURY BRASS

Amongst the historic buildings of Faversham the parish church of St. Mary o f]
Charity must rank as one of the most impressive, not the least on account o f " 
its surprising size and unusual aisled transepts. Although restored in the late ' a *
18th Century, it retains many Norman features. The distinctive crown spire __JBK ■ 
dates from 1797 and the elegant nave from slightly earlier. Features which 5 ijm S t|. 
should not be missed are the grotesque misericords beneath the choir stalls,
the brightly emblazoned tomb of Edward Fagg and the 14th century 
frescoed octagonal pillar. N il
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At the west end of the Market Place the road leads downhill in a gentle curve, k  
This is west Street and in it may be found many buildings dating from theg^j 
16th and 17th centuries. Of particular interest is number 121, decorated 
externally w ith panels of ornamental plasterwork, dated 1697. Almost 
opposite, at the junction with Market Street, is the Ship Hotel, an 18th 
Century coaching stage which still retains many Tudor features, among 
them carved beams and a fine decorative ceiling. There are more than 400 
listed buildings in Faversham, the centre of which is recognised as an 
outstanding conservation area.
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